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MEMORANDUM
To: House Committee on Transportation
From: Office of Revisor of Statutes
Date: February 9, 2023
Subject: Bill Brief — HB 2267

HB 2267 allows adult care homes to apply for disability special license plates.

K.S.A. 8-1,125 provides the procedures for a person with a disability or a person who is
responsible for the transportation of a person with a disability to obtain a special license plate or
permanent placard for parking privileges in accessible parking spaces. HB 2267 would provide
that an adult care home could apply for and receive a special license plate under these current
procedures. An adult care home, as used in HB 2267 and defined in K.S.A. 39-923, means “any
nursing facility, nursing facility for mental health, intermediate care facility for people with
intellectual disability, assisted living facility, residential healthcare facility, home plus, boarding
care home and adult day care facility; all of which are classifications of adult care homes and are
required to be licensed by the secretary for aging and disability services.” An adult care home
would be required to provide satisfactory proof to the director of vehicles that the adult care

home is responsible for the transportation of a person or persons with a disability.
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